
From: cestwn [cestwn@ms5.hinet.net]
Sent: Friday, February 02, 2001 2:25 AM
To: Mike Kuo
Subject: Re: MOLTEN CORP. FCC ID:PEW-AC300-T, AN01T1192

Dear Mike Kuo,

Good morning!

Attached file was document that you request for your reference.
Would you kindly check it. If it is Ok or not please reply to me

Thank you for your advice and cooperation!

Liana / Compliance

----- Original Message -----
From: Mike Kuo <MikeKuo@CCSEMC.com>
To: <yrick@ms27.hinet.net>; <cestwn@ms5.hinet.net>
Cc: Mike Kuo <MikeKuo@CCSEMC.com>
Sent: Friday, February 02, 2001 4:18 AM
Subject: RE: MOLTEN CORP. FCC ID:PEW-AC300-T, AN01T1192

>
>
> -----Original Message-----
> From: certadm [mailto:certadm@ccsemc.com]
> Sent: None
> To: yrick@ms27.hinet.net; cestwn@ms5.hinet.net
> Cc: mkuo@ccsemc.com
> Subject: MOLTEN CORP. FCC ID:PEW-AC300-T, AN01T1192
>
>
> Notice_content
>  -------------
> QUESTION #1 : THERE ARE TWO FREQUENCIES 1302 AND 3905MHZ WERE USING
AVERAGE
> DET
> ECTOR DURING THE FINAL MEASUREMENTS BUT ALL OTHER EMISSIONS WERE
> USING
> PEAK READINGS-DUTY CYCLE CORRECTOR FACTOR TO CALCULATE AVERAGE
> READINGS
> .   PLEASE EXPLAIN
> The items indicated above must be submitted before p
> rocessing can continue on the above referenced application. Failure
> to
> provide the requested information within 60 days of the original
> e-mail
> date may result in application dismissal and forfeiture of the
> filing
> fee. Also, please note that partial responses increase processing
> time
> and should not be submitted. Any questions about the content of this
> co
> rrespondence should be directed to the e-mail address listed below
> the
> name of the sender.
>


